

McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act Manual

Contents

Introduction	2
McKinney-Vento/Homeless Liaison	3
Foster Care Coordinator	3
ESSA Updates	3
Purpose	3
Definitions	3
Required Staff Training	4
Public Notice	4
Website Postings	5
Identification of Students Experiencing Homelessness	5
What Are Ways to Identify Students Who are Experiencing Homelessness?	7
Complex Conditions	8
Tips for Confirming Eligibility	10
Student Referral to McKinney-Vento Liaison	11
Determining eligibility during enrollment	11
Teacher/Staff Referrals	11
Available Services for Eligible Students	12
Educational Rights of Homeless Children and Youth	12
Dispute Resolution Policy	13
Appendix	15
Self-Evaluation: Questions to ask to Assist in Understanding the Homeless Program in My	School 16
Homeless Liaison Responsibilities	18
Sample Residency Information Form	20
Sample McKinney-Vento Referral Questionnaire	22

Introduction

The Stewart B. McKinney-Bruce Vento Homeless Education Assistance Act (McKinney-Vento Act), (In this document also referred to as "MKV") reauthorized by Congress in January 2002, establishes the following policy for the education for homeless children and youth:

"Each State educational agency shall ensure that each child of a homeless individual and each homeless youth has equal access to the same free, appropriate public education, including a public preschool education, as provided to other children and youths."

Career Academy of Utah (CAU) is committed to identifying and providing services through The Homeless Education Program, which is incorporated in this Policy and Procedures Manual. The Homeless Education Program serves homeless children and youth by ensuring that they are furnished with school placement, registration, homeless awareness activities for students, school-based personnel, community groups, and transportation services. The primary objective of this program is to prevent homeless children and youth from being stigmatized or separated, segregated, or isolated based on their status as homeless.

Useful Links

McKinney-Vento Education for Homeless Children and Youth Act

http://www.law.cornell.edu/uscode/text/42/11431

Education for Homeless Children and Youth Non-Reaulatory Guidance

http://www2.ed.gov/programs/homeless/guidance.pdf

Education for Homeless Children and Youths Program: Analysis of

Federal Data Collection and Three-Year Comparison

http://center.serve.org/nche/ibt/sc_data.php

Federal EHCY Program Profile

http://center.serve.org/nche/downloads/ehcy_profile.pdf

National Center for Homeless Education

www.serve.org/nche

State Coordinator Contact Information

http://center.serve.org/nche/states/state resources.php

Jeff Ojeda

Education Specialist

Utah State Board of Education

250 East 500 South

PO Box 144200

Salt Lake City, UT 84111-4200

Phone: (801) 538-7945 Fax: (801) 538-7804

Email: jeffrey.ojeda@schools.utah.gov

McKinney-Vento/Homeless Liaison

Name:

Contact Information:

Foster Care Coordinator

Name:

Contact Information:

ESSA Updates

Reauthorization includes updated State Coordinator and Local Liaison roles, which include the following:

- Increased emphasis on adequate capacity and training for State and Local Liaisons.
- Training extended to ALL Enrollment Personnel, DCS Representatives, Social Services, Law Enforcement, Mental Health Services Representatives, and Domestic Violence Agencies.
- State Coordinators must ensure that all homeless children and youth and their families are aware of Local Liaison duties.
- LEAs must access the needs of Homeless Children and Youth (HCY) to determine the Title I set-aside, and ensure that services will be provided to all HCY using set-aside funds.

Purpose

The purpose of this manual is to provide school personnel with information and procedures to ensure the effective implementation of the McKinney-Vento Homeless Assistance Act. The McKinney-Vento Act is a federal law that ensures children and youth who do not have permanent housing are able to go to school. It gives children and youth rights to immediately enroll in school, get transportation to school-based activities, and succeed in school.

Definitions

Enrollment: The terms 'enroll' and 'enrollment' include attending classes and participating fully in school activities [42 U.S.C. § 11434a (1)]

Homeless: The term 'homeless children and youths' means individuals who lack a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime residence ...; and includes:

(i) children and youths who are sharing the housing of other persons due to loss of housing, economic hardship, or a similar reason; are living in motels, hotels, trailer

parks, or camping grounds due to the lack of alternative adequate accommodations; are living in emergency or transitional shelters; are abandoned in hospitals;

- (ii) children and youths who have a primary nighttime residence that is a public or private place not designed for or ordinarily used as a regular sleeping accommodation for human beings ...
 - (iii) children and youths who are living in cars, parks, public spaces, abandoned buildings, substandard housing, bus or train stations, or similar settings; and (iv) migratory children ... who qualify as homeless for the purposes of this subtitle because the children are living in circumstances described above

Reference: <u>Federal Register, MKV Education for Homeless Children & Youth, Definition of Homeless</u> Children & Youth

Unaccompanied Youth: The term 'unaccompanied youth' includes a youth not in the physical custody of a parent or guardian [42 U.S.C. § 11434a (6)]. The more general term youth, used throughout this document, also includes unaccompanied youth.

School of Origin: ... the term 'school of origin' means the school that the child or youth attended when permanently housed or the school in which the child or youth was last enrolled [42 U.S.C. § 11432(g)(3)(G)]

Immediate: Without delay

Parent: Person having legal or physical custody of a child or youth.

Liaison: Staff person designated by CAU as the one responsible for carrying out the duties assigned by the McKinney-Vento Act.

Adequate Residence: Sufficient for meeting both the physical and psychological needs typically met in home environments.

Required Staff Training

All staff will complete annual training on McKinney-Vento Act, student eligibility, and the referral process. The training will be conducted by the McKinney-Vento Liaison.

Training will be conducted for the 2022-2023 school year during the beginning of the year staff professional development. Staff hired after the annual training date will be provided with a copy of the recorded training and asked to complete a training verification form (see appendix) submitted via email to the McKinney-Vento Liaison.

Public Notice

CAU provides public notice about McKinney-Vento's rights and services to all parents.

- Upon Enrollment using McKinney-Vento Eligibility Questionnaire
- Posters Posted at School Office(s)

- Parent and Youth posters can be accessed at http://nche.ed.gov/pr/er_poster.php
- Newsletters or other schoolwide communications
- Pamphlet In office
- Handbook
- Website

Website Postings

The following items will be included on CAU's school website regarding McKinney-Vento/Homeless:

- Identification of Homeless Liaison: Name, Address, Phone, and Email
- Privacy and Homelessness: FERPA
- FAQ on Education Rights of Children and Youth in Homeless Situations
- Optional: Non-Regulatory Guidance: Ensuring Educational Stability for Children in Foster Care
- Grievance Procedures

Identification of Students Experiencing Homelessness

CAU will utilize the following chart to best serve our students under McKinney-Vento.

• Is the child or youth:

- Sharing housing of others due to loss of housing, economic hardships, or similar reason?
- Living in motels, hotels, trailer parks, or camp grounds?
- · Living in emergency or transitional shelters?
- Abandoned in hospitals?

<u>If yes</u>, apply McKinney-Vento Act. <u>If no</u>, go to Step 2.

Step 2

Step 1

• Is the child or youth residing at a primary nighttime residence that is a public or private place not designed for or ordinarily used as a regular sleeping accommodation for human beings?

<u>If yes</u>, apply McKinney-Vento Act. <u>If no</u>, go to Step 3.

Step 3

• Is the child or youth living in a car, park, public space, abandoned building, substandard housing, bus or train station, or similar setting?

If yes, apply McKinney-Vento Act. If no, go to Step 4.

Step 4

 Does the child or youth lack a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime residence? (see * below)

If yes, apply McKinney-Vento Act.
If no, don't apply the McKinney-Vento

<u>If unclear</u>, see if the definitions below can help or seek legal advice.

*FIXED:

- Securely placed or fastened
- Not subject to change or fluctuation

(Merriam-Webster's Collegiate Dictionary, Tenth Edition)

^{*}A fixed residence is stationary, permanent, and not subject to change.

*REGULAR:

- Normal, standard
- Constituted, conducted, or done in conformity with established or prescribed usages.
- Recurring, attending or functioning at fixed or uniform intervals.
 (Merriam-Webster's Collegiate Dictionary, Tenth Edition)

What Are Ways to Identify Students Who are Experiencing Homelessness?

School employees will be aware of the silent signals students may present. These characteristics could be attributed to students with other issues, as well as those students/families, experiencing homelessness:

- Attendance at several schools
- More than one family at the same address
- Poor hygiene and grooming
- Hunger and hoarding of food
- Vague when asked about proof of residency
- Some common statements used by homeless students/families may include:

"We've moved a lot."

"We're staying with relatives/friends while looking for a place."

"We're going through a bad time right now."

If homelessness is suspected, follow up questions will be asked:

1	l. Are	vou li	ving	in thi	s house	hold	because	vou d	o not	have sta	ble	housing

2. Do you live in any of these situations?
sharing housing with relatives or others due to lack of housing
in a shelter or transitional living program
in a motel, hotel, park, or campground due to a lack of adequate housing
in a car or RV or a public place (such as a bus station)
in sub-standard housing, such as an abandoned building
without a parent or guardian, or a teen (up to age 21) living independently
parents are migrant workers
in other situations that are not fixed, regular or adequate for nighttime residence
3. Would you be willing to talk/meet with our Liaison to discuss resources available to you?

Complex Conditions

Doubled-Up

Doubled-up situations can be particularly confusing when making housing determinations because it can be difficult to discern fixed housing from temporary. The law refers to this category of homelessness as "sharing housing due to loss of housing, economic hardship, or similar reason" [42 U.S.C. § 11434a(2)(b)(i)]. According to data collected by the U.S. Department of Education, this category of nighttime residence is the type experienced by the largest number of students each year (NCHE, 2013).

If the reason the family or youth moved in with a family member or friend is clearly due to loss of housing or even job loss, it can be easy to determine that the housing fits the category of doubled-up. Similarly, sometimes shared housing is clearly inadequate and therefore easy to identify. However, some situations are less clear as homelessness can last from a few hours to many years and may involve a variety of circumstances. It is important to keep in mind that the reason for the lost housing is not defined in the law and can include a wide range of catalysts such as unpaid rent or mortgage payments on the part of the family or landlord, housing covenant violations, fires, natural disasters, and more. Additionally, there is no time limit on homelessness. As long as the student fits the definition of lacking a fixed, regular, and adequate nighttime residence, the student will be eligible for McKinney-Vento services.

Questions to help determine if the student is eligible for assistance under the McKinney-Vento definition:

Why did the family move in together? Was it for mutual benefit or due to a crisis or other precipitating event?

Is there a plan for the household to remain intact over the long term, or is it a short-term situation?

Where would the family be if they were not able to stay where they are? In a clearly homeless situation or another apartment or house?

Does everyone have a bed to sleep in? Are the plumbing and electrical service safe? Is the housing otherwise adequate?

Is the family being added to the lease, or have they signed a lease?

Does the homeowner or renter have a legal right to force the family to leave without cause if they choose to do so?

Not all doubled-up situations are homeless according to the law, but they do often provide a feasible option for families when shelters are unavailable or full. In the instance that a family has doubled up with another, only the family who is temporarily staying in the housing should be considered homeless, with very rare exceptions. Liaisons should reevaluate the housing of homeless students at the beginning of each school year to verify that the student still lacks fixed, regular, and adequate housing.

Unaccompanied Homeless Youth

Over time, the law has been adjusted through reauthorization to better meet the needs of students experiencing homelessness. One such adjustment includes the insertion of a definition for unaccompanied youth in law, along with information about rights specifically for unaccompanied homeless youth. An unaccompanied youth is a youth who is "not in the physical custody of a parent or guardian" [42 U.S.C. § 11434(a)(6)]. It is important to note that the definition of unaccompanied youth does not automatically indicate that the youth is homeless, but that the student is separated from the physical custody of a parent or guardian. In other words, not all unaccompanied youth are homeless. Any unaccompanied youth, however, who is residing in a situation that is not fixed, regular, or adequate, is considered a homeless unaccompanied youth. When determining McKinney-Vento rights for youth, liaisons must determine if the student is both homeless and unaccompanied as the student could be one or both. When working with youth, evaluating the housing status before considering unaccompanied status can make the process less confusing. If the situation is not homeless, the youth is not afforded rights under the McKinney-Vento Act, even if the student is unaccompanied; in this instance, state or local policy will apply. It is also important to note that the definition discusses physical custody. A parent or guardian could still retain legal custody of a youth, but not have physical custody of the youth.

Substandard Housing

When considering the definition of homelessness, the term adequate is often associated with substandard housing. Substandard housing does not have a definition in federal law or rule. This can lead to frustration on the part of liaisons making eligibility determinations, but it also allows liaisons to have flexibility in making determinations that reflect regional norms and community standards that would be difficult to capture in a single definition applied to the entire country. One simple consideration for liaisons is to determine if the housing is up to state or local building codes and health and safety codes. If it is not, the housing is probably substandard and any student residing there would likely meet the definition of homeless due to inadequate housing.

Examples of substandard housing could include homes:

- without adequate heat, electricity, or water;
- with unsafe heat sources or electrical service;
- with unsafe conditions, such as holes in flooring;
- with a kitchen or plumbing that is inoperable; or
- condemned by housing or other government authorities.

Inadequate or substandard housing can also refer to conditions that go beyond the structure of the building, such as overcrowding. As you consider if a home is adequate, it may be helpful to ask yourself, "Is this home safe? Does it meet basic needs and provide sufficient space for the individuals living in it?" If the answer is no to any part of those questions, the housing may be inadequate and indicate homeless conditions

Natural Disasters

Mental health experts consider returning to school a critical step in the healing process for children and youth whose lives have been disrupted by disasters (UCLA, n.d.). Going to school helps these students find the structure, normalcy, and routine that is essential to their health and wellbeing. Children and youth who are displaced by disasters, like other students in homeless situations, are forced to live in a variety of unstable, temporary arrangements. These arrangements include facilities set up by relief and community agencies, as well as motels, cars, campgrounds, and sharing the housing of others. Students displaced by disasters will generally meet the definition of homelessness in the McKinney-Vento Act.

Tips for Confirming Eligibility

Tips for Confirming Eligibility					
Do	Don't				
Do implement the use of a district-wide residency questionnaire.	Don't contact landlords or housing agencies to conduct investigations about a student or family as it violates the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act (FERPA) and is unlikely to provide useful information.				
Do have parents, youth, or caregivers sign enrollment forms indicating that McKinney-Vento services are offered based on information they have provided about their living situations.	Don't conduct surveillance of students or families, such as following them, observing them from outside their residences, or talking to neighbors about their living situations.				
Do use only school staff trained on the McKinney-Vento Act and homelessness to do home visits.	Don't use police officers for home visits.				
Do use visits only when necessary. Do explain to the family, youth, and the homeowner why the visit is occurring. Assure them that all information will remain confidential, and conduct only the minimum investigation necessary to verify the living situation.	Don't require documents like eviction notices, utility bills, occupancy permits, or notarized letters from host families.				
Do contact previous schools to determine if the student was identified as homeless while attending that school.	Don't force caregivers to obtain legal custody or guardianship. The McKinney-Vento Act requires the immediate enrollment of unaccompanied youth; legal custody or guardianship cannot be prerequisites and are not appropriate in many instances.				

Do talk with parents and youth about their	Don't force people into shelters or onto the
situations, focusing on basic questions and	streets as a prerequisite for McKinney-
using care and sensitivity.	Vento services.
Do work with parents, youth, and	
caregivers to determine if they are	
able to provide any documents that could	
confirm their living	
situations.	
Do use caller ID to verify when parents or	
youth call from a hotel, motel, or shelter.	

Student Referral to McKinney-Vento Liaison

Determining eligibility during enrollment

The McKinney-Vento Homeless Liaison identifies students experiencing homelessness during enrollment by the following procedure:

- Parents/Students are asked the following question during enrollment: Is your student's current address a temporary living arrangement? This question is intended to address the McKinney - Vento Act, 42 U.S.C. 11435. The answer to this residency information will help determine the services the student may be eligible to receive.
- The <u>Child Find Report</u> will be pulled by the McKinney-Vento Homeless Liaison at a minimum of 1x per week to identify those students with an affirmative response to the question above.
- All affirmative responses will be contacted by the McKinney-Vento Homeless Liaison for additional information as needed to determine eligibility.
- The Liaison will email the student/family the Educational Rights of Homeless Students upon enrollment with MKV eligibility.
- Notes regarding MKV status and eligibility will be maintained in Total View School (TVS).
 For easy future reference, all notes regarding MKV status will be titled "MKV Eligibility."
 The body of the note will have more specific information.

Teacher/Staff Referrals

Review Total View Notes to determine if the Liaison has already assessed the student's eligibility. If the student was not eligible or not contacted and you have further evidence regarding MKV status, follow the steps below:

• To check enrollment notes: Click on the "Notes" tab when in TVS, under "Views" on the left-hand side, choose "Enrollment Notes About Student" and look for any notes "MKV Eligibility." The body of the note will have more information in regards to eligibility.

- Teacher/Staff completes the McKinney-Vento Referral Questionnaire (see appendix) to gather information for the Liaison.
- Email the student/family information to the Liaison.
 - Include the following information in the body of the email:
 - Student First Initial, Last Name
 - Student ID
 - Summary of living conditions or other information
 - Best phone number or preferred form of contact by family if phone contact is not available
 - Immediate student/family needs, including internet, computers, transportation to state testing

Available Services for Eligible Students

CAU sets aside XX% of Title I funding to support the needs of McKinney-Vento Students. Support services may include but are not limited to:

- School supplies (pens, paper, folders, pencils, etc. and including headsets, wireless adapter, required software for courses, etc.)
- Food or hygiene supplies for students/families
- Bus passes for students and Legal Guardians per request
- Priority on the waitlist
- Internet reimbursement/payment
- Connections with local resources
- Enrollment and Registration approval
- Transportation to in-person events (testing or other school activities)

Educational Rights of Homeless Children and Youth

Once a child or youth is identified as homeless, they are made aware of their rights regarding education. The list below is a brief overview of these rights:

Academic Achievement

- Students must be given access to educational and supplemental resources to achieve academic success.
- LEAs must demonstrate how they will close the achievement gap between students who are meeting and students who are not meeting the state academic standards.
- LEAs must demonstrate how they will support enrollment, attendance, and success of HCY, including through Title I set-asides.

Segregation/Stigmatization

LEAs cannot separate students from the mainstream school environment.

Transportation

- LEAs, to the extent feasible, must provide means of traveling to either the school or origin or the school of residence.
 - Transportation eligibility through MKV services lasts until the end of the school year in which the student is identified.

• Dispute Resolution

- Every state must establish procedures to resolve disputes regarding the educational placement of HCY and unaccompanied youth.
- A dispute must be carried out by the liaison as expeditiously as possible. In the meantime, the student must be admitted immediately to the requested school while the dispute is being resolved.

Enrollment

- State Education Agencies and Local Education Agencies must develop, review, and revise their policies to remove barriers from school enrollment for HCY.
- LEAs must enroll students immediately even without required paperwork, citing that removal of barriers to enrollment must take place for HCY.
 - This includes removing fees, absences, and enrollment deadlines as barriers so that the student may immediately attend.
- Liaisons are responsible for requesting records for the student.
- LEAs must maintain records for the student in case of transfer.

Dispute Resolution Policy

CAU Homeless Student Dispute Resolution Procedures

- 1. A parent/guardian of a homeless student has the right to enroll their student in either the "school of origin," which may be the last school attended by the student when permanently housed (to the extent reasonably feasible, and if in the best interests of the homeless student) or the school which serves the location where the student currently resides.
- 2. The school must provide the parent/guardian, or unaccompanied student, with written information regarding school selection or enrollment options available to homeless students under the McKinney-Vento Act.
- 3. If a school selection or enrollment dispute develops over the selection or enrollment options available pursuant to the McKinney-Vento Act, the school must immediately enroll the homeless student in the school in which enrollment is sought by the parent/guardian, pending resolution of the dispute. In the case of an unaccompanied student, the District Homeless Liaison ensures the student is immediately enrolled in the school pending resolution of the dispute.
- 4. To initiate the dispute resolution process, a Homeless Student Dispute Resolution Form must be completed and filed with the principal of the school wherein the student is currently enrolled.

- 5. After receipt of the Homeless Student Dispute Resolution Form, the school principal shall meet with the parent/guardian or unaccompanied student in an effort to resolve the school selection or enrollment dispute. If a school selection or enrollment resolution is not reached at the school level, the school principal must notify the District Homeless Liaison of the dispute, and refer the parent/guardian or unaccompanied student to the District Homeless Liaison.
- 6. The District Homeless Liaison shall meet with the parent/guardian or unaccompanied student in an effort to resolve the school selection or enrollment dispute. Within ten (10) business days of the meeting, the District Homeless Liaison shall provide the parent/guardian or unaccompanied student with a written decision regarding the school selection or enrollment decision. The decision shall also include a statement regarding the right to file a complaint with the Utah State Office of Education.
- 7. Complaints to the Utah State Office of Education shall be in writing and signed by the parent/guardian or unaccompanied student and mailed or delivered to:

State Homeless Coordinator
Utah State Office of Education
250 East 500 South
P.O. Box 144200
Salt Lake City, UT 84114-4200

- 8. The State Homeless Coordinator will inform the involved school district(s) of the complaint. The Coordinator will gather needed information and statements of the parties involved and may conduct an independent investigation through an on-site visit if necessary.
- 9. The State Homeless Coordinator, in consultation with other state officials, will render a written decision and inform the interested parties.
- 10. If the parent/guardian or unaccompanied student disagrees with the decision rendered by the Utah State Office of Education, the parent/guardian or unaccompanied student has the right to file a complaint with the U.S. Department of Education, Office for Civil Rights.

Appendix

Self-Evaluation: Questions to ask to Assist in Understanding the Homeless Program in My School

Question	Source
Who is the State Coordinator for the homeless education program in my state? What technical assistance and training does the State Coordinator provide to LEAs?	NCHE Website; SEA Homeless Education Website
How much time is allocated to the local homeless liaison position? What additional staff support is in place?	Supervisor
How many homeless children and youth did the LEA identify last year?	CSPR Report, LEA Data Manager
Are the numbers identified increasing or decreasing? By how much?	CSPR Report, LEA Data Manager
Does the LEA have a McKinney-Vento subgrant? If so, what are the approved activities to serve homeless children and youth? What are my reporting responsibilities? How long will the LEA receive funds through this grant?	McKinney-Vento Subgrant Application
How much money is set aside for services for homeless children and youth through Title I, Part A? How was the amount of these funds determined? How were these funds spent last year? How may they be accessed?	Title I Coordinator, Consolidated Application
What are the challenges to implementing the McKinney Vento program in the LEA?	Phone and Email Logs, Documentation on Disputes
What local policies and procedures are in place to support services for homeless children and youth? What policies or procedures create barriers to the education of homeless children and youth?	LEA Policy Handbook, School Board Policies, Phone and Email Logs, Documentation on Disputes, LEA Program Coordinators (Tutoring Programs, Nutrition, Special Education, English Language Learning, Migrant)
What data must be collected on homeless children and youth, and what procedures are in place to collect and report this data?	CSPR Report, LEA Data Coordinator
How many homeless children and youth were transported to their school of origin in the past year? What are the procedures for arranging transportation?	Pupil Transportation Director, Student Files
What McKinney-Vento compliance issues have been identified in my district?	SEA Monitoring Reports
What is the local dispute process for the McKinney-Vento program, and who is involved in the process other than the liaison?	Written Dispute Policy

What homeless education awareness activities have taken place in the LEA? What groups in the district and community have been involved? Were the activities effective?	Meeting Agendas and Notes
Which community agencies collaborate with the LEA to serve homeless children and youth?	Meeting Agendas and Notes, Phone and Email Logs
Are posters on McKinney-Vento services displayed in all schools? How long ago were posters and other awareness materials placed in each school in the LEA?	Observation in Schools, Budget or Fiscal Office

Homeless Liaison Responsibilities

Policies & Procedures

Review local policies and procedures that impact homeless children and youth, such as school enrollment and access to school programs. (This is an LEA requirement that may be assumed by the homeless liaison.)

Revise local policies and procedures determined to be potential barriers for homeless children and youth. (This is an LEA requirement that may be assumed by the homeless liaison.)

Ensure that homeless students are identified by school personnel and other partners.

Enrollment & Access to Educational Services

Ensure that homeless students enroll in, and receive equal opportunities to succeed in, the schools of the LEA. Assist children and youth who do not have immunizations or medical records in obtaining the necessary immunizations or records.

Ensure that homeless families, children, and youth receive educational services for which they are eligible, including free school meals, Head Start, and preschool programs administered by the LEA; as well as referrals to health, mental health, dental, and other appropriate services.

Ensure that parents and guardians are informed of educational and related opportunities that are available to their children and are provided meaningful opportunities to participate in their children's education.

Carry out the resolution of disputes, ensuring that they are mediated in accordance with the state's dispute resolution process.

Facilitate transportation arrangements.

Outreach

Ensure that the parent or guardian of a homeless child or youth, and any unaccompanied youth, is fully informed of all educational rights, including the right to remain in, and receive transportation to and from, the school of origin.

Post the educational rights of homeless children and youth in all schools in the district.

Post the educational rights of homeless children and youth in the community in places where homeless families and youth may receive services (e.g., shelters, public health clinics, libraries, and soup kitchens). Inform school personnel, service providers, and advocates who work with homeless families and youth about the duties of the local liaison.

Collaborate and coordinate with State Coordinators, community service providers, Title I Coordinators, and other school personnel responsible for the provision of education and related services to homeless children and youth.

Unaccompanied Homeless Youth

Assist unaccompanied homeless youth in school enrollment and placement decisions, while considering the youth's wishes in those decisions and providing notice to the youth of the right to appeal such decisions through the dispute resolution process.

Ensure that unaccompanied homeless youth are enrolled in school immediately pending the resolution of any dispute that arises over school enrollment and placement.

Data Collection

Collect data on homeless children and youth and submit the data to the SEA for the Consolidated State Performance Report.

Additional Responsibilities

Provide professional development for school staff to build awareness of the educational needs of homeless students, legal responsibilities of the school and LEA, and local policies and procedures to remove barriers and expedite services for homeless students.

Maintain ongoing communication with LEA programs, such as Title I, to work collaboratively across programs to serve homeless children and youth.

Provide outreach to community service providers through presentations, announcements, and dissemination of relevant resources.

Provide training for parents on McKinney-Vento rights and services and ways they can support their children's education when experiencing homelessness.

Obtain school supplies, clothing, and other helpful resources from community partnerships and distribute them to schools.

Conduct a needs assessment to prioritize activities and services to support the educational needs of homeless children and youth.

Evaluate your homeless education program.

Participate in community task forces and agency advisory committees to create awareness of the needs of homeless children and youth, identify opportunities for collaboration, and share resources.

Sample Residency Information Form

This questionnaire complies with the McKinney-Vento Act, 42 U.S.C. § 11431 et seq. Your answers will help determine if the student meets eligibility requirements for services under the McKinney-Vento Act. The McKinney-Vento program is designed to address the problems that homeless children and youth have faced in enrolling, attending, and succeeding in school. Under this program, educational agencies must ensure that each homeless child and youth has equal access to the same free, appropriate public education, including public preschool education, as other children and youth. Homeless children and youth should have access to the educational and other services that they need to enable them to meet the same challenging state student academic achievement standards to which all students are held.

Student _	Parent/Guardian		
School	Phone/Pager		
Age	Grade D.O.B		
Address _	City		
Zip Code	D.O.B City S this address Temporary or Permanent? (circle one)		
Please ch	loose which of the following situations the student currently resides in (you can	choose n	nore than one):
	ouse or apartment with parent or guardian		,
	otel, car, or campsite		
	elter or other temporary housing		
	ith friends or family members (other than or in addition to parent/guardian)		
If you are	e living in shared housing, please check all of the following reasons that apply:		
Los	ss of housing		
	onomic situation		
Te	mporarily waiting for house or apartment		
Pro	ovide care for a family member		
Liv	ring with boyfriend/girlfriend		
Los	ss of employment		
Pa	rent/Guardian is deployed		
Ot	her (Please explain)		
Are you a	student under the age of 18 and living apart from your parents or guardians?	Yes	No
Residence	y and Educational Rights		
Students	without fixed, regular, and adequate living situations have the following rights:		
1) Immed	liate enrollment in the school they last attended or the local school where they	are curre	ntly
staying ev	ven if they do not have all of the documents normally required at the time of er	nrollment	
without f	ear of being separated or treated differently due to their housing situations;		
2) Transp	ortation to the school of origin for the regular school day;		
3) Access	to free meals, Title I and other educational programs, and transportation to ex	tra-curric	ular
activities	to the same extent that it is offered to other students.		
Any ques	tions about these rights can be directed to the local McKinney-Vento Liaison at	[Insert ph	one number]
or the Sta	ate Coordinator at [Insert phone number].		

By signing below, I acknowledge that I have received and understand the above rights.

Signature of Parent/Guardian/Unattached Youth I	Date	
Signature of McKinney-Vento Liaison Date		

Sample McKinney-Vento Referral Questionnaire

The following questions are designed to assist in gathering information from families or youth to determine the extent to which their living arrangement is fixed, regular, and adequate.

Student's first initial, last name:	Student ID:	Grade
School:		
Start with some basics: Where are you currently living (i.e. what kind of place is it – a h	ome, a shelter, a trailer)?	
How long have you been living there?		
Depending on what they answered above as well as on the McF some of the following:	Kinney Vento Eligibility Ques	stionnaire, ask
• FIXED: "A fixed residence is one that is stationary, permaner With whom are you staying? Why are you staying with them? Are you looking for another place to live? / Do you plan to mov Why are you staying in your current place? Where were you living right before this place? Why did you lear Where would you go if you couldn't stay where you are? Did you and your friends/relatives decide to move in together a Could your friends/relatives that you are staying with ask you to Are you all sharing the home equally, or are you more like guest.	re out soon? ve? and share a home and exper o leave if they wanted to?	

• REGULAR: "A regular residence is one that is used on a regular [i.e., nightly] basis."

Do you stay in the same place every night?

Do you have a key to the place where you are living?

Do you move around a lot?

How long have you been at that place? How long do you plan to stay?

How long did you live in your last place?

• ADEQUATE: "An adequate residence is one that is sufficient for meeting both the physical and psychological

needs typically met in home environments.

How many people are living in the home?

How many bedrooms/bathrooms does it have?

Are you and your children sharing a room? How many people are staying in one room? Are you and your children sleeping in a bedroom, or a public area, like a dining room? Does the home have heat/electricity/running water?

Does it keep out rain and wind? Is it safe? Is it warm and dry?

Can you come and go as you please?

Additional Notes: